
February 7, 2024

GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE

Registrar of Trademarks
Canadian Intellectual Property Office
Place du Portage I
50 Victoria Street, Room C-114
Gatineau, QC K1A 0C9 CANADA

Application No: 1851536

Applicant:
Canadian Safe Boating Council
400 Consumers Road
Toronto, ON M2J1P8
Canada

Correspondence Type: Extension of time

Dear Registrar,

On behalf of the applicant, we request an extension of six months for filing a response to the outstanding
Examiner's Report of August 10, 2023. More time is required to consider all of the issues raised by the Examiner,
and to prepare a complete response.

In view of the above, we look forward to receiving confirmation that an extension of time until August 10, 2024
has been granted.

If the fee payment indicated in this letter is insufficient, or if a fee payment authorization is missing, or if CIPO is
unable to charge the required fee payment to the designated credit card, CIPO is hereby authorized to withdraw
all required additional or missing fees in the amount required to make a fee payment from our deposit account
number 600000242.

Respectfully submitted,

SMART & BIGGAR LP

/Elliott Gold/

Elliott Gold
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Submitted by:

SMART & BIGGAR LP
250 University Avenue
5th Floor
Toronto, ON M5H3E5
Canada

Telephone number: 416-868-1482
Fax number: 416-362-0823

Attention to: Elliott Gold
Reference: 49800-3007
Name of the individual trademark agent (not firm) submitting this correspondence: Elliott Gold
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